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Cook, Jackie

From: Cook, Jackie

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2013 4.34 PM

To: 'OKelley, Kevin L'

Subject: RE: Sealed Source & Device Registry Number
Importance: High

Kevin:

| apologize for the delay in trying to issue this amendment to you to add a thorium-228 source. | will talk to the
license reviewer who added Item 6J, 7J, and 8J to your license & see what documentation they used to ensure
the sealed source was registered. In the meantime, please note that the isotope in question is Th-228;
however, it looks like Eckert and Ziegler is referencing a Co-60 source below. Please clarify with the
manufacturer if a sealed source & device registry number exists for the Th-228 sealed source model 3636.

Thanking you in advanced for your assistance in this matter,
Jackie

--—---Original Message-----

From: OKelley, Kevin L [mailto:Kevin.OKelley@usd.edu]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 2:03 PM

To: Cook, Jackie

Subject: RE: Sealed Source & Device Registry Number

Jackie,

Evidently, we cannot get this number for you. | do not quite understand the issue, but here is the word from
Eckert & Ziegler:

From: Doreen McBride [mailto:doreen.mcbride@ezag.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 7:25 AM

To: Rodriguez, Larry R

Subject: RE: Sealed Source & Device Registry Number

Hi Larry, the Co-60 listed below does not have a registry number. Please let me know if you have any
questions. Thank you

CKRB19732

Co-60, 6.3kBqg +/- 30%, VZ-3636-003
Active length: 2m

Activity not calibrated

Doreen McBride
Sales and Customer Service Manager Isotrak Eckert & Ziegler Reference & Calibration, Sales
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Subject: RE: Sealed Source & Device Registry Number

Kevin:

Just trying to get a status update on you trying to get the Sealed Source & Device Registry number from the
manufacturer for Eckert & Ziegler Model 3636.

Thanking you in advanced for your assistance in this matter,
Jackie

----- Original Message---—--

From: OKelley, Kevin L [mailto:Kevin.OKelley@usd.edu]

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Cook, Jackie

Subject: RE: Expedited Amendment Request dated May 2, 2013

I'm on it, Jackie.

From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 1:49 PM

To: OKelley, Kevin L

Subject: Expedited Amendment Request dated May 2, 2013

Good Afternoon Kevin:

I'm having problems accessing the Sealed Source & Device Registry (SSDR) so | asked another license
reviewer to look up the proposed new source you are wanting to get but she is having problems finding it. Can
you please find out from the manufacturer the SSDR number for the Eckert & Ziegler Model 36367

Thanking you in advanced for your assistance in this matter,

Jackie



